UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC f el ey
AND W Wy 50

SOCIAL COUNCILW\W%P :. _.OﬁIGIH&J... TNGLISH

‘._._._.___..._._ ER———— - —

ECONOMIC AND SOCTAL COUICIL

Eleventh Session
CO-URDINATION COMMITTEE

SUMMARY RECCRD OF THE FIFTZ-FIRST MEETING

Held at the Palcis des Nations, Geneve,
on Monday, 10 July 1950, at 3 p.m.

CONTENTS

Inter-govermmental organisations (item 44 of
the agenda) {E/AC,.24/1..1, £/1586, 1/1687,
E/1688, pages 95 and 97, L/AC.Ch[1.2 and
E/ac.2b/L.4) (contimied)

No.26: ‘- Internationsl Fenal end Pendtentiary
Commission (E/1735, L/1735/Add.1 and
B/AC,24/L.5) (continued)

/Prescnt:

a e 136 -
29 ALUG 9 Duzl Distribution



E/AC, 24 [SR.51

Page 2
Present:
Chairman: Mr, NORIEGA (Mexico)
Members:
Australia Mr, CUMES
Belgium Baron de KERCHOVE d'EXATZRDE
Brazil Mr, MURTINHO
Caneda Mr, BERLIS
Chile Mr, RODRIQUEZ
Chinn - Mr, TSAO
Demmarlc Mr, RICARD
France Mr, de IACHARRIFRE
India - Mr., SEN
Iran Mr, SOT'CUDEH
Pakisten Mr, AKHTAR
United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland Mr, LEDHARD
United States of Amecricae Mr, CATES

Representatives of specialized agencics:
International Iebour Organisation M. COX

Tuboouauiviad Givil Aviaiiun
Organization Mr, MARTIN
World Health Organization Mr, HAFEZI

Representatives from non-govermmental organtzations:

International Organization of Mr. KUNTSCHEN
Employers

Also present:

Mr. SELLIN International Peral and
Peni tentiacry Commlsslon

Secretariat:

Mr. Martin Hill Director of Coordination for
gpecielized agzuciea and economic
and social matters.

Mr., Delierneux Deputy Director, Division of
Soclal Activities,

Mr. Urqunart Secretary to the Cormittee.

JINTER -GOVERIMENTAL



EfAC .24 /SR,51
Page 3

1720 <COVERICOTITAL ORGAIT.ATIONS (ftem 44 of the agenda)
(E/AC.24/L.1, E/1686, E{IUSB'I, J:./ISBB pages 95 and 97, E/AC,24/L.2 and
E/AC.24 .4 (continued

No,26: International Penal and Penitentiary Commissicn (E/1735, E/1735/
Add,l and E/AC.24/L.5 (continued) ,

Continuation of discussion on the report by the Sacret&ry-cenml on the
International Penal and Penitentiary Cormission .

Mr, SELLIN (International Penal and Penitentiary Cormission) said
that the Internatioral Penal and Penitentiary Comnission (IFPC) had @own out
of the Congress on penal pro‘blems held in 1872, and hed since bteccme on inter-
govermmental organization which, before the war, had included over thirty
countries, Its membership had now shrunik to twanty-four , not all of vhom
were equally active. Those twenty-four masler countries had a totel of thirtb-
throe representatives, Voting rights were enjoyed, not by remesentatives
but by countries, All the representatives were in some respect experts in
criminology. They spoke always as private persons , and their votes were
in no way binding on the countries they represented, It was safe to say that
all the subjects in the field of preventlon of crime and treatment of
offenders on the presont agenda of the Economic and Social Council hed been
discussed at some time or other in the ad hoc committees set up by the IFFC,
Those committees must not be confused with the Congrees, which was held every
five yearo, and to which all wio might be in any way interested were invited.
A Congress wes due to take place at The Hague in August 1950, There could
be no doubt of the importance of the work of IIFC, It was difficult to say
how much each organization contributed in a fleld where several were at work,
but there could be no doubt that the IPPC had d.oné miwch to mould public
opinion in favour of more modern penal methods., The Comisslcn's report
on minimum standards published in 1930 had been approved by the Leaguse of
Fations, and was now in the cowrse of revision. Tublic opinlon hal also
been influenced by the Cammiesion's Jowrnal and by the Congresses, which
called public attention to penal problems,

To pursue its work the Commission had had a small Secretariat, Funds
vere derived from contributions from govermments, but these cantributions had

/oeen



E/AC.24 /SR,51
Page b

beent terribly swall, It was imboulBSible to achieve mmch on 60,000 Swiss francs
& year, The present budget, apart fram the Sabret&ry-{}ensralfa salary,
emounted to 25,000 dollars, ‘

It vas hop'ed. tha{-; the quesﬂbn of integration could be settled soon, for
otherwise the work of the Commission and. 1ts Secretariat would suffer. It was
impossible for an organisation, which was awaitinb its damisa, to throw 1tself
whole-heartedly into its work during the period of suspense. The result was
that the United _Isfatioﬁs Secretariat would be deprived of valuable help from the
Commission dwring 'bha.'t';perio'd.' The féél:lng' of the TPFC negotiators was that
the plan of 1ntegration drawn up at lake Sudcess “waa satisfactory, that nothing
vital would be lost, though the details of the plan wen‘t. further than that
drawn up by the Co:mﬂ.saion 1tself, What mattered waa not whether the IPEC
1tself ahould. live or d.:le, but whether work in the field of peml reform was to
8o on. It was hoped, t.harefora, that when “the United H&.t:lons took over control
of the woxk thay wou.'.l.d. fiuance 11‘. proparly anﬂ. carry it c-ut ina thorou@: '
mamer. < &

Of %he wo mcwbers of the professional stai‘f of IPI’C one ha.d workod. wit.h
the Ccnmniasion for fif‘teen years. To have the aervicea of a person with such a
long record of work in the pem.l f1eld ought to be usafu.l to the Becretary-
General, The other member of the staff was also ve__.jc'y hialﬂ.;y;_qwaliﬁed, his
special f1eld being international lav, — -

He conclwded by inviting questions on specifio points,

‘Baron de KERCHOVE A'EXAHRDE (Beléiws) sedd that aftér the otatement
made by Mr, Deliexnoux at the preceding meeting, it was possible to see clea.rlv
the intentlions of the Secretary-General which had not been the caso the previous
year, when, as dome representatives would renenber, the roprasantat.:lve of Belglum
had been strongly opposed to the plan for integration. There had been several
reagons Tor that oppoait.ioh. First, the work of IPPC was high.b' sp'e'cialised,
and 1% had been fesred that the United Naticns oecretaria.t would be too busy to
deal thoroughly with the numerone technical problemns involved. Secoully, the
Belglan representative had had the impression that the majority of wembers of

/IPEC



E/AC .24 /SR.51
Page O

IPFC wished their organization to retain its present form, Thirdly, it hed
seemed that, as at present constituted, ITPC was best adaptet_i to carry cut the
tasks entrusted to it. 2 -' :

In accordance with resolution 262 (IX) B, the Secretary-Ceneral had now
produced his plan of integration. The necessity for integration was not yeot
fully apparent, but only time and experience could show whether Belgiwa had
been Justified in her opposition the previous yea.r; At least the plan showed
that the basic principles of the IPFC would be upheld, Members would otill
meet as experts naminated by their govémmenta, and would be able to speak with
freedam, For those reasons the Belgian delegation did not wish to ‘vote agalnst
any resolution which followed closely the plan submitted.

Mr. MURTINHO (Brazil) expressed general agreement with tio
representative of Belglum. Brazil had replied negatively to the letter from the
Secretary-General asking for comments on the proposed intemation. Those
answering negatively had been in the minority, but a study of document
E/CN.5/205, which contained all the answers received by the Secretary-General,
would show that the minority had been a large one., It had been the opinion of th:
Brazillian Government that IPPC could best carry on its work as constituted at
present, In general, the Brazilian Govermment was in favour of integration and
mergers in the international field, but was not anxious to interfere with an
organization that had worked well and at small cost, It was feared that while
the original European spirit which had imbued IPPC might disappear, the
universal épirit which integration was hoped to promote might not develop to the
degree expected. So long as membership was confined to Europe, attendance
presented no difficulties, but if invitations were o be extenled to such
countries as Australie and Brazil, the absences that might unavoldably result woul
weaken the sp;rit of universality.

IExpenditure would inevitably increase as a result of integration. Already
a budget of 25,000 dollars was contemplated. Work in areas as yet scarcely
touched would entall new expenses. As the Belglan representative had said,
however, only time and experience could show whether or not the plan for
integration was well advised, The Brazillan delegation was reedy to help in

/Finding



Page o

finding the best solution to the problem,

Me, CATIS (United States of America) said that the United States
Government fully approved the Secretary-General's report. It was hoped that
the plan for integration, which followed closcly tha proposals contained in
document L/CN,5/205, could be put into effect before 1 January 1952, VWhile
fully appreciating the work done by IPPC, the United States delegation folt that
the present plan, by strengthening the responsibility of the United Nations in
the f£ield of penal reform, would make for increaced effectivoness; & study of
document E/1687 would show that the mémbei‘_ahip. of IPFC wa.s_i‘ar from universal,
It was true, as “the Brazilian representative had sald, that expanslon in the
work of the Cammission would involve increased eﬁ:pmnitura ,. dut if such work was
needed in areas not yet covered, the necessary funds muet be mrovided,
Mr, Sellin had said that the organization had a current budget of 25,000 dollars,
The reprosentative of the Secretary-General, at the fiftieth meeting of the
Camittee, had mentioned a figure of 21,000 dollars. 'Neverthelese, if additional
expenditure becams necessary, the Unlted States was prepared to contribute,

Document £/1735/Add.1 spoké of two meetings of the consultative groups each
yeer., Did not "Blennial", as notod in the draft plan, mean every two years?
Tn any avent. the Council should not establish a rigici schedule for such meatings(
Tho Secretary-(}enaml shouwld be mpwered to summon a meeting whonever 1t
appeared ‘necessar Ve '

It would be best if the assets of IPEC were includ.ed. in the genera.l aaaota
of the United Nationga; experience ha.d. shovn that }caepin{, aepa.ra.te funds led to
confusion, but that was a matter which TPEC 1tself must decide. He agreed that
the libre.ry of TPEC should be establiaheﬂ. in Geneva. As to the ata.ff, it was
felt that the plan of intag'a.tion should. not mclud.a any atipula.tion that they
should be re-employed, As a matter of principle, tua hands of the Secreta.ry
General should not bée tied. ‘That was no reflection on the 1ndividuals conterned.
If the present IPFC staff members were a&s capable as appeared, then no doubt they
would receive pr':iori'fy i it were necessary for any extra staff to be engaged.
Finally, 1t must not be forgotten that the United Nations was carrying out work

/which



E/AC, 24 /SR.5L
Page T

wvhich ran parallel with that of IFPC. The present duplication was undesirable,

Mr, BERLIS (Canada) wished to put one question to Mr. Delierneux.
Document E/1735, page 7, contained the statement that the programme of study,
research and action in that field, submitted for approval to the Eeonomic and
Social Council by the Social Commission, embraced the existing prograrme of
IPPC, At the time when the report of the Social Commission had been prosented
to the Economic and Soclal Council, 1t had been thought that all the financial
implications of the report had been covered; now the Committee was confronted
with the prospect of requests for supplementary appropriations, Could the
representative of the Secretary-General explain why there had been no previous
mention of those expenses? ' '

Mr. de IACHARRIFRE (France) said that he had little to add to the views
of the minority, so ably expressed by the representatives of Brazil and Belglum.
The views of the representative of Brazil, a latin American coun*ry not represente
on IPFC, were particuwlarly significant, as otherwise he (Mr. Iach.rriere)
might himself have defended the present structure of IPPC, not because it was
better, but because 1t was Furopean., It was essential that the present
effectivenesa of the work of IPPC should not be sacrificed simply for the mere
possibility of achieving greater universality. It was certaln that expenses
would increase, and more than double that the work would prove more effective.

In generel, the views of minorities did not seem to have occuplied much of the
Secretary-General's time. It would be interesting to know whether the
representatives of IPPC had had the power to bind theilr organization. IPFC was to
meet soon, not to work out a programme, but to approve a programme already

worked out for it, If the representative of Brazil wighed to draft a resolution
on the lines of his intervention, the French delegation would support it, but

if he should decide to jJoin with the majority, the French delegation would also
have to 4o so, with similar regrets,

Mr. RICARD (Demnmerk) said that his Government had long taken en active
part in the work of IPPC, and that the new arrangements would not affect its

[attitude.



E/AC,2h foR.51
Page O

attitude, It would be glad to vote for a rational plan,

At firct sight, the financisl statements seemed reasonable, but that
question would have tc be left to the Gensrel Assembly. -

Me, SIN (Indla) cald that at Tirst sight 1t appeared that after two
years of negotlation some results had been achieved, however, those rosulis |
were not easy to appreciate, In paregeaphs 3 (a), (b), (c), (d) and (o) of
document E/1735, four typea of activity were mentioned - 1ndividual correspondent:
consultative groups, an ad hoc advisory committee, and the Internationsl
Congresses., That seamed to make the whole schemo excessively rigld.

It would be better if the plan contalned only wore generel dispositions; .
furthermore, was it necessary for the time being to go into such details éé

the marking of library books, or the stipulation that one of the employees of
IPPC should work at New York and one at Geneva? Such matters should be left

to the Secrotary-Gensral, As to the financlal estimates, the Unlted Statos
represeniative was under a misarprehension, The ostimate proposed by the
Cecretary~General was btased on the assuwaption that several groups of experts
would be set up, and -that on an average thore would be two meetlings of those
groups each year, although any partisular group would not meet more than once

d e dmwa smamwmes Mea " dals o'l o omsasssana bt Lad By P N RPN Loy R SRR Ly gy - S B P P,
P LTl R e ey A4 AR W uuumgu.&.v.a’ i u\-wub\a vuqu ﬂum reteavivionrieliaviviiiie ol

than 22,000 dellars a year, a sum considerably less than IPPC was at present
spending,

He alao expreaaed. the hope that the mPlementation of ’chs recomnend.a.tion
contained in document E/L735, paragraph (f) (Publication of Pariodicals) would
not involve any extra expenditure. Turning to the _fina.nce_s_ of IPFC, he
quoted the ata.’c.emgnt of the Secretery-General of IFFC before the Commlttee,. and
pointed out that in fact IPXC was meeting the major part of its expenditure R
out of capltal, | -

- Mr. CATES (United States of Amsrica) asked that Mr. Dellerneux, when
rapl:rin_{; to the various questions that had been put, should deal with the roints
raised in docwment E/1670/Add.l, paragraph 7.

/M. DELTFRNEUX



E/AC .24 /SR 51
Page 9

Mr. DELTTRNAUX (Secretariat) undertook to reply as mrecisely as possibl
to all questions that had been reised, though he asked leave not to talke them in
the order in which they hed been asked.

In reply to the question by the Canadian representative, regarding
supplamentary expenditure, he stated that the prograrme of action embracing
the regional conferences, the international congresses and the annual ad hoc
camnittee called for extra funds, That was why no extra costs had been
mentioned in the report to the Social Committee, which dealt only with the
programme of study and research,

The representative of India had complained that the discussion was going
into oxceésive detail, but it must be remembered that in any negotiations there
were always two parties to be considered, The Secretariat had tried to avoid
going into 2-*-11, but the IPPC negotiators had specielly asked that such points
of detall as would make the plan more acceptable to thelr Commission should be
settled. They were naturally concerned about the future of their staff, and
for reasons of sentiment they preferred that their library should remein in
Geneva,

Mr, Sellin had already fully explained the budgetary position of IFPC,

It had been asked why there was no mention of the costs of the proposed
review., The answer was that the review wvas the one thing thet would require
no extra expenditure except, as the United States representative had mentioned,
the 10,000 dollar a year salary of the chief editor. It would be useless to
start such a review without an expert editorial staff, The representative of
France had suggested that the a.grea:ﬁent wvas hasty, but 1t must be remarmbered
that the guestion had been pending for four years., Work had mroceeded slowly,
but finelly, as in all questions, & decision had had to be taken, At any rate,
co-operation with IPPC had been complete and straightforward, and full
conaidéraftion had been glven to the opinions of minorities.

IPPC was a Iuropean organization, but the responsibilities of the United
Nations extended beyond Furope, It task was to bring social progress and
enlighterment everywhere in the world. Three quarters of mankind lived outside

/I-.‘urope A



E/AC.24 f5R .51

:i:"{lG e 10

Cwrope, and were asking for help, They kriew that-a country's penal system ves
the hest test of 1ts social advancement,

Twning to the broader aspects of the plan, he pointed out that ‘the work
of the United Nations in the penal £ield must be at the sams time naticnal,
reglonal and universal, It must be national, because obviously all-the roots
of social progress wore national, Hence the arrangement for experts in ‘esach
country to function as local correspondents, Those experts would also congtitute
working groups to deal with ‘any particular problem that arcse. The United
States, Frence, Svweden, tho Fhilippines and China had alreedy set up such working
Eroupe. _

It was cleaxr:that reglondl divieions were as reel as vere netional ones.
The region of Asia di1ffered ©-gm that of Burope or of South America.

Finally, the universal side included such aspects as rapcrta on mininum
standards for the troatment of offenders S i _

Such was the gencral philosophy of the' pla.'r;.' It wvag not a :Ligid i‘érmlﬂ,
but could be a.ﬁlerxled accordiung to the results of aiparienca over tho noxt few
years., It was true that the United Nations wae a young ormisation, #hereaa '
TPPC had exicted for seventy-five vears. but the dchievements of the Soctal
Commission in that field over the last four years showed the fltness of the
United Nations to assume IPPC's work,

The CEA}IIMA.N thanked rapreaentati?ealfdr their views and announced
that a.t the next meeting there vould be a diecussion of a d.raft resolution,
or rather working paper (L/AC.EH/'L.;) shmz.'lﬂ. the Aust.mlian representative by
then have receivad the Instructions he was exnecting from his Goverrment.

Epeaking as the remesentative of lexico, he said, in comnection with the
cbJectionc raised by the representative of Brazill, that considerations of distanc
showld not constitute a major obstscle to the epplication of the principle of
universality, and that the :I‘ield. of atudy of tha United Nations in penal and
rendltentiary maivters ahou.‘l.d be aa universa.l aa posaibla. No valuable experiment
should be ovellnoked. He cited as an. example a proviaion of the Me:cica.n peml

[system,



w/AC.2k /SR .51
Pago 11

nyatem, the obJect of which was to avert psychiectric discorders and homosexuallly,
Ly which convicts vere allowed to receive periodicel visits from thedr wives,

t‘he practice had given excellent results, and lhed proved a valuable factor in
she maintenance of priscn discipline, That was an examnie of the contribution

a country could maxe, Finally, he pointed out that the plan for integretion
yould not result in the creation of & new specicslized agency, but simply
represented a means of obtaining bettor results in that sector of the soclal
vork of the United Nations.

Mr, LEDWARD (United Kinglcm) eaid that he hod meintained his support
for the plan, but after hearing the misgivings of the Brazilian, Belgian, French
and Indlan reuresentetives, he would be prepered to accept scme chenges in the
draft resolution or working pepor submitted by the Chairmen,

The reply of the represerntative of the Secretoxry-Cenernl hed not chenged
his feelings, It was to be hoped that some satlefactory soclution could be
found which would not create the unfortunate impression of rushing matters
unduly or over-riding minorities.

Mr, SEN (India) thenked Mr. Delierneux for his explanations, and was
zladl to hear that the plan wac not intended to be rigld,

Mr. CUMES (Auctralia) thanked the Chairman for deferring a finsl
decision on IPPC until he (i, Cumes) hed received instructions, He asied,
however, that in future documents relating to subjects of that nature should
elther be distributed earlier, or alternatively dlscussed later in the session,
Otherwise the type of difficulty with which tho Committee had been faced that
day could hardly fail to recur, The problem was a ciuple one of mechanics, but
it was nevertheloss important, and it was escential that it should be
satisfactorily solved if delegations were to be able to participate usefully in
discussions on fmportant subjects.

The CHATRIMAN noted the request made by tho Australien representative,

The meoting rose at 65.05 p.m,






